BACKGROUND

- The first Teacher's Training School started functioning at Govt. Boy's High School Campus, Port Blair in August 1958.
- The Teacher's Training Institute (TTI) was upgraded, renamed and notified since 1998 as Dr. S. Radhakrishnan District Institute of Education & Training.
- The TTI became a part of Dr. S.R.DIET and the 2 years JBT certified course was recognized by NCTE has been functioning under PSTE Wing (17th August,2000)
- The 2 year Diploma in Elementary Education (D.El.Ed.) Certificate Course recognized by the NCTE is being offered under Pre-service Teacher Education (PSTE) since 15th August 2010.